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June 26, 2000

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners DATE: “June-12,-2606-
FROM: City Attorney ' CITY ATTORNEY
=FIRSE-READENG ———

SECOND READING
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-00-67
An ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Gainesville, Florida;
Relating to its General Government Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning
October 1, 1999 and Ending September 30, 2000; Amending Ordinance Nos.
990417 and 991113, by Making Certain Adjustments to the General Operating
and Financial Plan Budget; and Providing an Immediate Effective Date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed
ordinance.

The purpose of this amendment is to accurately reflect and incorporate into the City’s FY
2000 General Government budget those transactions and activities that were not anticipated
during the budget process.

Fiscal Note: All of the recommended changes are funded either by increases in revenue
budgets, decreases in expenditure budgets, or decreases in the appropriate fund balance.

Prepared and
Submitted by:

/mh

Passed on first reading by a vote of 4-0 on 6/12/00



